Gulf Power Company

North Florida Resiliency Connection Project 2nd RAI Submittal

ATTACHMENT B-2

Mitigation Bank
Reservation Letters

FPL 035943
March 2020 20210015-El



March 19, 2020

Mr. Benny Luedike

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Subject: Reservation of Credits for the North Florida Resiliency Connector project
FDEP Application Number: 12-0378587-001-E
ACOE Application Number: SAJ-2019- 02708

Mr. Luedike,

| am writing in reference to project for North Florida Resiliency Connector project mitigation
credits. This letter confirms that San Pedro Bay Mitigation Bank under state FDEP permit
number 28-261781-001-El and USACOE Instrument No. 199505686 has thirteen and five tenths
(13.5) freshwater forested credits reserved for the above project.

It is agreed that the credits will be reserved until the final permits are received. At that time the
credits will be transferred. Please contact me if you need additional information.

Sincerely,
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Victoria K. Colangelo
Authorized Representative for San Pedro Bay Mitigation Bank
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Westervelt

ECOLOGICAL SERVICES

March 19, 2020

Mr. Benny Luedike
Environmental Manager
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408

RE: St. Marks Mitigation Bank Letter of Reservation
North Florida Resiliency Connection
Permit/Application No.: 12-0378587-001-El

Dear: Mr. Luedike

This letter serves to confirm that Westervelt Ecological Services has reserved 11.5
Cypress/Mixed Hardwoods (Palustrine Forested) mitigation credits at St. Marks Mitigation Bank
for the above referenced project.

We will issue a Bill of Sale and request the modification to our official ledgers upon permit
issuance and purchase. Please contact me at ksands@westervelt.com or at (850) 661-4292, if
you have questions.

Respectfully,
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Kelly Sands
Business Development Manager, Southeast Region

WESTERVELT ECOLOGICAL SERVICES
2128 Moores Mill Road, Suite B | Auburn, Alabama 36830 | P: 334.821.1999 | F: 334.821.1999 | wesmitigation.com
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